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ACTION CONSIDERATION #24-65

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Mary Ticknor
DATE: April 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Approval of New Textbooks

Recommended Motion: Approve the below new textbooks:

Course Name: Spanish | (2025-2026)
Title: EntreCulturas-Spanish |
Publisher: Wayside Publishing

ISBN 13: 9781641596305

Course Name: Spanish Il (2026-2027)
Title: EntreCulturas-Spanish |l
Publisher: Wayside Publishing

ISBN 13: 9781641596510

Course Name: Spanish Il (2027-2028)
Title: EntreCulturas-Spanish 11l
Publisher: Wayside Publishing

ISBN 13: 9781641596602

Course Name: Spanish 1V (2028-2029)
Title: EntreCulturas-Spanish 1V
Publisher: Wayside Publishing

ISBN 13: 9781641595049

Course Name: French | (2025-2026)
Title: EntreCulturas-French |
Publisher: Wayside Publishing

ISBN 13: 9781641595827

Course Name: French Il (2026-2027)
Title: EntreCulturas-French Il
Publisher: Wayside Publishing

ISBN 13: 9781641595919

Course Name: French Il (2027-2028)
Title: EntreCulturas-French 111
Publisher: Wayside Publishing

ISBN 13: 9781641596008

Course Name: French IV (2028-2029)
Title: EntreCulturas-French IV
Publisher: Wayside Publishing

ISBN 13: 9781641590358
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